Amber Noworatzky

From: Justin Nickels

Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 11:26 AM

To: Greg Minikel; Nick Reimer; Amber Noworatzky; Dan Koski; Billy Hutterer; Kaitlin Piazza;
Todd Blaser; Adam Tegen; Mark DeZeeuw

Cc: Eric Nycz; Jane Rhode

Subject: RE: Washington St. - S. 7th to S. 8th St. & Intersection of S. 8th and Washington St.

Yes. That is what | meant. Didn’t you get that, Greg @

C\TY Of Mayor Justin M. Nickels
City of Manitowoc, WI
www.manitowoc.org
jnickels@manitowoc.org
(920) 686-6980
Assistant: Haelee Bauer

o Facebook: Mayor Justin Nickels

4’4 NiToW o) Twitter: @mantymayor

From: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 2:16 PM

To: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>; Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>; Amber Noworatzky
<anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Billy Hutterer <bhutterer@manitowoc.org>;
Kaitlin Piazza <KPiazza@manitowoc.org>; Todd Blaser <tblaser@manitowoc.org>; Adam Tegen
<ategen@manitowoc.org>; Mark DeZeeuw <mdezeeuw@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Eric Nycz <ENycz@manitowoc.org>; Jane Rhode <jrhode @manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: Washington St. - S. 7th to S. 8th St. & Intersection of S. 8th and Washington St.

The request from Brandon Bartow was to eliminate the angle parking on the south side of the road and put it back to
parallel parking again.

From: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 1:23 PM

To: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>; Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>; Amber Noworatzky
<anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Billy Hutterer <bhutterer@manitowoc.org>;
Kaitlin Piazza <KPiazza@manitowoc.org>; Todd Blaser <tblaser@manitowoc.org>; Adam Tegen
<ategen@manitowoc.org>; Mark DeZeeuw <mdezeeuw@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Eric Nycz <ENycz@manitowoc.org>; Jane Rhode <jrhode@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: Washington St. - S. 7th to S. 8th St. & Intersection of S. 8th and Washington St.

| agree with everything on here.
So just to recap.
Change angled parking on Washington, north side of street abutting Brix to parallel.

Add parking on Washington, south side abutting Courthouse.
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Narrow those lanes and have left turn only lane heading east on Washington to 8. Another lane for straight and right
turn.

c\1Y Of

Mayor Justin M. Nickels
City of Manitowoc, WI
www.manitowoc.org
inickels@manitowoc.org

(920) 686-6980
W Assistant: Haelee Bauer
4 o Facebook: Mayor Justin Nickels
AN, ToW o Twitter: @mantymayor

From: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 8:52 AM

To: Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>; Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski
<dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Billy Hutterer <bhutterer@manitowoc.org>; Kaitlin Piazza <KPiazza@manitowoc.org>; Todd
Blaser <tblaser@manitowoc.org>; Adam Tegen <ategen@manitowoc.org>; Mark DeZeeuw
<mdezeeuw@manitowoc.org>; Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Eric Nycz <ENycz@manitowoc.org>; Jane Rhode <jrhode@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: Washington St. - S, 7th to S. 8th St. & Intersection of S. 8th and Washington St.

As far as ordinance changes, we do not need any changes for the lane use arrows.

However, we do need a modified ordinance for the parking changes on the south side of Washington St. If they
approve the additional 4 parking stalls, then we will need to modify the ordinance accordingly.

The would be Section 10.390 Parking Prohibited Washington Street (a). The proposed new ordinance would read as
follows, ”“On the south side of Washington Street from the west curbline of South 8" Street for a distance of 40 feet”.

Typically, we would need to change the ordinance for Angle Parking, but | do not see Washington St. in the current code
for angle parking. So, if they approve the removal of angle parking on Washington St., then the current ordinance will
be accurate.

If they do not approve the removal of the angle parking, then we would need to add the south side of Washington St. for
angle parking to the ordinance.

Hope this is not too confusing.

From: Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 8:20 AM

To: Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>; Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski
<dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Billy Hutterer <bhutterer@manitowoc.org>; Kaitlin Piazza <KPiazza@manitowoc.org>; Todd
Blaser <tblaser@manitowoc.org>; Adam Tegen <ategen@manitowoc.org>; Mark DeZeeuw
<mdezeeuw@manitowoc.org>; Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: Washington St. - S. 7th to S. 8th St. & Intersection of S. 8th and Washington St.

Hello Amber,



| am looping the Mayor on this, as he was part of this discussion when we had the meeting and | believe he would like

the lane designation the way it is designed in the PDF that is attached (and so do I). | believe he can request this be put
on the PS Agenda.

Nick

Nick Reimer |Chief of Police

City of Manitowoc | Manitowoc Police Department
910 Jay St. | Manitowoc WI 54220

P: (920) 686.6573| F: (920) 686.6588

"We are committed to providing excellent police service and an unrelenting pursuit of justice, while maintaining order and
securing a safe environment for everyone."

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. These items are covered by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It is solely for the use of the
intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message.
Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named
recipient, please contact the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another,
use it for any purpose, store or copy the information in any medium. Please destroy all copies of
the communication. Thank you.

From: Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 7:56 AM

To: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Nick Reimer
<nreimer@manitowoc.org>; Billy Hutterer <bhutterer@manitowoc.org>; Kaitlin Piazza <KPiazza@manitowoc.org>; Todd
Blaser <tblaser@manitowoc.org>; Adam Tegen <ategen@manitowoc.org>; Mark DeZeeuw
<mdezeeuw@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: Washington St. - S. 7th to S. 8th St. & Intersection of S. 8th and Washington St.

I haven’t received a response if this should be added to the April PS agenda. | see a few questions at the bottom of
Greg's initial email about who will be making the final decisions on the lane designations and parking stalls. Will this
require any ordinance changes, if so should it be sent to the Attorney’s office to draft prior to the April PS meeting?

AMBER NOWORATZKY | POLICE ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

CITY OF MANITOWOC | MANITOWOC POLICE DEPARTMENT
920.686.6559 | F:. 920.686.6599

www.manitowoc.org
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-
2521. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message.
Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, please contact the
sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for any purpose, store or copy the information in
any medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you.

From: Amber Noworatzky

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 9:48 AM

To: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Nick Reimer
<nreimer@manitowoc.org>; Billy Hutterer <bhutterer@manitowoc.org>; Kaitlin Piazza <KPiazza@manitowoc.org>; Todd
Blaser <tblaser@manitowoc.org>; Adam Tegen <ategen@manitowoc.org>; Mark DeZeeuw
<mdezeeuw@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: Washington St. - S. 7th to S. 8th St. & Intersection of S. 8th and Washington St.

My apology if it was supposed to go to PS. Nick mentioned it might be coming to PS as an FYI but | was never informed
to place it on the agenda. Should it be added to April?

AMBER NOWORATZKY | POLICE ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

CITY OF MANITOWOC | MANITOWOC POLICE DEPARTMENT
920.686.6559 | F: 920.686.6599

www.manitowoc.org,
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-
2521. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message.
Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, please contact the
sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for any purpose, store or copy the information in
any medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you.

From: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 9:35 AM

To: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>; Billy Hutterer
<bhutterer@manitowoc.org>; Kaitlin Piazza <KPiazza@manitowoc.org>; Todd Blaser <tblaser@manitowoc.org>; Adam
Tegen <ategen@manitowoc.org>; Mark DeZeeuw <mdezeeuw@manitowoc.org>; Amber Noworatzky
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<anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>
Subject: RE: Washington St. - S. 7th to S. 8th St. & Intersection of S. 8th and Washington St.

Nick/Amber:
I did not see this on the March P.S. committee agenda.

Are we going to ask for this request to be put on the April PS Committee Agenda??

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 10:09 AM

To: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>; Justin Nickels
<jnickels@manitowoc.org>; Billy Hutterer <bhutterer@manitowoc.org>; Kaitlin Piazza <KPiazza@manitowoc.org>; Todd
Blaser <tblaser@manitowoc.org>; Adam Tegen <ategen@manitowoc.org>; Mark DeZeeuw
<mdezeeuw@manitowoc.org>

Subject: Washington St. - S. 7th to S. 8th St. & Intersection of S. 8th and Washington St.

| received a call yesterday from Brandon Bartow (920-374-0323) regarding complaints he has about the area of S. 8" and
Washington St.

He said that the significant amount of truck traffic going to and from Briess on Washington St. is a major issue. He said
that with the angle parking on the south side of Washington St. the semi-trucks are forced to drive over the centerline

and into the oncoming lane of traffic.

He would like to see the angle parking returned to parallel parking in the block between S. 7" and S. 8" St. This
should probably be brought back to the Public Safety Committee.

Brandon also feels that the eastbound lane designation should consist of a left turn only lane and a thru and right turn
lane.

I told him that we just were pondering this same question at a meeting on Monday.

After looking at this and taking the attached photos, | see that the Right Turn Only and Arrow was placed too far to the
south. It is partially in the parking lane.

We could actually get another 3-4 parking stalls striped on the south side of Washington St. just west of S. 8" St.

I would think that we could change the lane designations and make it a left turn only lane. The skew angle for the
through movement did not seem that bad especially if the angle parking is eliminated.

See the attached drawing with the proposed changes.
Who is making a final decision on the lane designations and the parking stalls???

What about the angle parking issue?? Can we ask for that to be placed on the March Public Safety Agenda???



